## New York State Jefferson County Picnic Minutes of Annual Meeting February 6, 2023

Doors opened at the Lions Club in Zephyrhills, Florida at 10:00am. Officers in attendance were as follows; President Gary K. Wilcox, Vice President Terry Baker, Treasurer David J. Schryver and Secretary John C. Doe.

Carol Wilcox, Marcia Schryver and Connie Kingsbury collected \$3.00 each for everyone attending, this helps offset the costs of the event, including the hall rental.

Dick Kingsbury and Dale Call volunteered to sell 50/50-Share the Wealth tickets. Also, tickets were sold for the lottery scratch off plant.

Social time was held to about 11:50am when President Wilcox began the official proceedings. The playing of the National Anthem was conducted by Charles "Chick" Shackewyc of Gears 1 Music Explosion DJ service. The invocation was given by Vice President Baker then we all broke for lunch. We had 102 people in attendance and thank you all for coming.

The business was called to order about 12:40pm.

The secretary read the minutes of the March 7, 2022 event. The minutes were moved, seconded and approved.

The treasurer read the report of all activity since the March 7, 2022 event. The report was moved, seconded and approved.

President Wilcox talked about getting volunteers on board to help keep this picnic going.

Also, he opened the floor for any nominations for the officers. Since President Wilcox is stepping down, David Schryver nominated Terry Baker for President. John Doe seconded it. President Wilcox asked for other nominations from the

floor. Hearing none, David Schryver moved that the secretary cast one ballot electing Terry Baker to the position.

President Wilcox asked for nominations for vice-president. Since none were heard, the decision was made that we would look for volunteers to step up after the event.

The same procedure was followed for the secretary's position. David Schryver nominated John Doe. It was seconded from the floor. President Wilcox asked for other nominations from the floor. Hearing none, David Schryver moved that the secretary cast one ballot electing John Doe to the position.

President Wilcox asked for nominations for treasurer. None were heard. David Schryver will stay on until we find a replacement after the event.

A discussion was made to the attendees about raising the fee from \$3.00 to \$5.00 at the door.

President Wilcox read off a list of all the towns in Jefferson County to recognize the attendees for each of their communities.

A number of drawings were held:

- The Share the Wealth grand prize of \$100 was won by an anonymous lady
- Penny Graff donated back the second place \$35
- Paul Simmons won the scratch off tree
- The first \$25 door prize was won by an anonymous individual
- The second \$25 door prize was won by VP Terry Baker who donated it back
- 92 year old Ron Roch was recognized with a \$20 award for being the oldest attendee.
- 23 year old Trevor Anderson was recognized with being the youngest attendee and donated the \$20 back to the organization

The meeting was adjourned at 1:15pm

Respectfully submitted,

John C. Doe, Secretary